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David Stevens 
Direct: 416.865.7783 

E-mail: dstevens@airdberlis.eom

August 2, 2019

BY EMAIL AND FILED VIA RESS

Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4R1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge”)
EB-2018-0319 - Open Bill Access Services

We act as counsel to Enbridge in this matter.

We write to advise you that the parties are continuing to work towards a potential 
Settlement Proposal in this proceeding. The parties met for a full day on July 26th and had 
useful discussions about areas of resolution. However, because of the large number of 
interested parties (many of whom have different perspectives) and because of the need to 
collect more information, the parties have not been able to complete their settlement 
discussions.

We request (on behalf of all parties) that the Board make provision for an additional day of 
continued Settlement Conference in this matter. Based on the schedules of the parties 
and availability of OEB facilities, we request and propose that the continued session be 
held on September 4th.

If this proposal is acceptable, we request that the other dates in Procedural Order No. 5 
(regarding dates for a Settlement Proposal) be adjusted accordingly to reflect the new 
Settlement Conference date.

Yours truly,

'□ravid Stevens 
DS/

cc: All parties registered in EB-2018-0319
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